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Dale Yocam

Buffalo Stone Quarry M2007050
35600 County 215.5

Kim, CO 81049

8/1/2025

Amber Gibson

Environmental Protection Specialist
DRMS

Room 215.

1001 E 62"9 Ave.

Denver, CO 80216

Dear Amber Gibson:

Thank you for the heads up on the updated reclamation bond requirements. | do understand the
increase in your evaluation and agree that it needs to be increased. However, | let this matter slip
by and have waited until | received the certified letter from you to contact my bank to get a new
letter of credit.

| sent a request for a new Letter of Credit to Tracy Pepper (my loan officer) on 7/20/2025 and
followed up with a phone call on 7/24/2025. Tracy said there would be no problem in increasing the
amount, but it would need to be approved at the bank board meeting.

| am requesting an extension of 30 days, until 9/1/2025 to resolve this matter. | am confident that
this is ample time to resolve this matter.

Thank You

Dale Yocam | g '/ 'Z/LS/
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